
BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

JAMES PAUL LEONARD 
750 Laura Lane 
Hanford, Califon1ia 93230 

Registered Phannacist No. 35931 

Respondent. 

Case No. 2545 

OAH No. N200311 0264 

PROPOSED DECISION 

On March 2, 2004, in Fresno, Califon1ia, Leonard L. Scott, Adn1inistrative Law 
Judge, Office of Adn1inistrative Hearings, State of California, heard this n1atter. 

Michael 1. Fielding, Deputy Attorney General, represented the con1plainant. 

Gary L. Paden, Atton1ey at Law, represented respondent Jan1es Paul Leonard. 

Evidence was received, the record was closed and the n1atter was subn1itted. 

FACTUAL FINDINGS 

1. Patricia F. Harris, Executive Officer of the Board ofPhan11acy (Board) filed 
the Accusation against respondent. She acted in her official capacity. 

2. On or about Septen1ber 19, 1980, the Board issued Registered Phan11acist 
License Nun1ber 35931 to respondent. It has been in full force and effect at all tin1es since 
issued and will expire on Septen1ber 30,2004, unless renewed. 
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3. On or about May 18,2001, in the Superior Court, County ofI(ings, State of 
Califo111ia, in the nlatter entitled People v. James Paul Leonard, case nunlber 00CM2232, 
respondent was convicted on his plea of nolo contendere of a violation of Penal Code section 
417(b), brandishing a loaded fireanl1, a felony. Respondent's crinle is substantially related to 
the qualifications, functions and duties of the licensed activity. 

The facts and circunlstances of respondent's crinle are that at about 10:30 p.lU. on the 
evening of October 5, 2000, in Hanford, Califoll1ia, respondent exchanged words with a 
wonlan, "April", who was sitting in a car in front of a nnni-Inart. He becan1e enraged and 
began pounding on the hood of the car and the won1an in the car began to screatn. When the 
owners of the car, Harold and Sharon Davis, can1e out of the store in response to the 
screan1ing, respondent was yelling inarticulately. Respondent pulled a loaded, sawed off 
shotgun out of his pickup truck and t1u·eatened all tlu·ee. Both the bane1 and the stock of the 
shotgun were sawed off and it was loaded with 00 buckshot; n1aking it a very lethal weapon. 
April got out of the car. Respondent pointed the shotgun at all t1u·ee and they ran around a 
conler of the building. 

After a while, respondent quieted down and put the shotgun back into his vehicle. 
When Harold Davis atten1pted to retrieve the shotgun frOln respondent's vehicle, respondent 
attacked hin1. Eventually Harold Davis was able to secure the shotgun and tun1 it over to the 
store clerk for safekeeping. Respondent again attacked Harold Davis and during the ensuing 
struggle Davis hit respondent in the face a few tin1es and 1a10cked hin1 down. 

When the police officers atTived, respondent was lying on the sidewalk in front of the 
nlini-n1art and the shotgun was lying in the entrance doorway. Respondent was taken by 
an1bu1ance to the hospital to be checked, then was arrested by the police. In his pockets were 
found a box of 00 shotgun shells and a large 1alife. 

4. On or about May 18,2001, in the Superior Court, County ofI(ings, State of 
Califonlia, in the n1atter entitled People v. James Paul Leonard, case nun1ber 01 CM1155, 
respondent was convicted on his plea of nolo contendere of a violation of Penal Code section 
1489a), resisting arrest, a Inisdenleanor. Respondent's criIne is substantially related to the 
qualifications, functions and duties of the licensed activity. 

The facts and circulnstances of respondent's crinle are that on May 1, 2001, 
respondent refused to obey and physically resisted when a police officer atten1pted to atTest 
hin1 on an outstanding warrant. Respondent was subdued tlu·ough the use of a chen1ica1 agent 
and the efforts of several Hanford Police Officers and Kings County Sheriff's Deputies. 

5. Respondent is lnarried and lives in Visalia, California. He graduated fronl 
Pon10na College in 1975, fron1 University of the Pacific in 1980 with a doctor ofphan11acy 
degree and fron1 nledica1 school in Guadalajara, Mexico in 1984. He con1p1eted a n1edica1 
intenlship at Saint Vincent's Hospital on Staten Island in New York. He was licensed in 
Califonlia as a phan11acist in 1980 and has worked as a phannacist since then except during 
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the tin1e he was in prison. He has worked as a relief phannacist at various places in the San 
Joaquin Valley area since being released froln prison in April of 2003. 

After his crin1inal convictions, respondent was in prison fron1 October of 2001 until 
April 24, 2003 and will be on parole until April of 2006. He has at least weekly contact with 
his parole officer. He is subject to randon1 drug tests. As part of his parole, he has sessions 
with a psychiatrist every two weeks and takes various lnedications, as prescribed, including 
anti -depressants and a n1inor tranquilizer. He feels his treatn1ent by the psychiatrist is 
helping hiln because he has not experienced substantial anxiety, depression or untoward 
anger recently. He was also under psychiatric care when the crin1es occurred. 

Respondent expressed relnorse for his crilnes but then atten1pted to blan1e the victin1s 
for what OCCUlTed at the n1ini-n1art and the police for the injuries he suffered in the fight with 
Harold Davis. He blan1ed the judge who sentenced hin1 to prison for not infon11ing hin1 that 
he could go to prison if he pleaded nolo contendere to the felony brandishing charge. 
Respondent adn1itted buying the shotgun fron1 an individual and sawing it off to n1ake it 
easier to transport. Although possession of a sawed off shotgun is illegal, he argued that 
carrying it loaded was possibly justifiable because he lived in a bad part of Hanford, 
California but at another point adn1itted that calTying it in his truck was syn1pton1atic of his 
psychiatric problen1s which caused hin1 to be suspicious. 

6. Respondent's crin1es are relatively recent; include a very serious situation 
where he tlu'eatened the lives of others with a sawed off shotgun and an incident where he 
physically resisted alTest. He fails to understand and accept responsibility for his actions and 
instead blan1es others. In addition, he is still on parole and will be for two n10re years. 

7. The Board entered into evidence a Certification of Costs for the investigation 
and prosecution of this n1atter through the filing of Accusation. The total certified costs were 
$2,884. 

LEGAL CONCLUSIONS 

1. Cause for discipline of respondent's license was established for unprofessional 
conduct in violation of Business and Professions Code section 4301(1), as found in Finding 3 
and 4, and respondent has not rehabilitated hin1self, as found in Findings 5 and 6. 

2. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 125.3, if a licensee is found 
to have conu11itted a violation or violations, the Board can recover its reasonable costs of 
investigation and enforcen1ent. In this case the reasonable costs of investigation and 
enforcen1ent were $2,884, as found in Finding 7. 
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ORDER 


1. The license issued to respondent James Paul Leonard is revoked, pursuant to 
Legal Conclusion number 1. 

2. Respondent shall pay $2,884 to the Board for the reasonable costs of 
investigation and enforcement pursuant to Legal Conclusion number 2. 

Dated: lZl~;;z~, .R6?o -1 
I 

LEONARD L. SC·· TT . 
Administrative Law Judge 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
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BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

JAMES P. LEONARD 
3005 W. Mary Avenue 
Visalia, CA 93277 

Res ondent. 

File No. 2545 

OAR No. N200311 0264 

DECISION 

The attached Proposed Decision of the Administrative Law Judge is hereby 

adopted by the Board of Pharmacy as its Decision in the above-entitled Inatter. 

This Decision shall become effective on June 4, 2004 

IT IS SO ORDERED __~Ma...l.:2y~5-r-,-,-2o.l.LO>..L.:04~______ 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

By 

OAH 15 (Rev. 6/84) 
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", 

BILL LOCKYER, Attorney General 
of the State of California 

MICHAEL J. WEINBERGER, State Bar No. 68612 
Deputy Attorney General 

California Department of Justice 
1300 I Street, Suite 125 
P.O. Box 944255 
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550 
Telephone: (916) 324-5342 
Facsimile: (916) 327-8643, 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

JAMES PAUL LEONARD 
750 Laura Lane 
Hanford, CA 93230 

Registered Pharmacist No. 35931 

Respondent. 

Case No. 2545 

ACCUSATION 

COlnplainant alleges: 


PARTIES 


1. Patricia F. Harris (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her 

official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer 

Affairs. 

2. On or about September 19, 1980, the Board ofPharmacy issued Registered 

Pharmacist License Number 35931 to James Paul Leonard (Respondent). The Registered 

Phannacist License was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein 

and will expire on Septelnber 30, 2002, unless renewed. 

JURISDICTION 

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), under 

the authority of the following sections of the Business and Professions Code (Code). 
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4.. Section 4301 of the Code states: 

"The board ~hall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of 

unprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or 

issued by mistake. Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the 

following: 

"(1) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, 

and duties of a licensee under this chapter. The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13 

(commencing with Section 801)·ofTitle 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled 

substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or 

dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence ofunprofessional conduct. In all other cases, the 

record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred. 

The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order 

to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving controlled substances 

or dangerous drugs, to determine if the conviction is of an offense substantially related to the 

qualifications, functions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. A plea or verdict of guilty 

or a conviction following a plea ofnolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the 

meaning of this provision. The board may take action when the time for appeal has elapsed, or 

the judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal or when an order granting probation is 

made suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 

1203.4 of the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a 

plea ofnot guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, information, 

or indictment. 

CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct) 

5. Respondent has subjected his license to discipline pursuant to section 

4301(1) on the grounds ofunprofessional conducted as follows: 
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A. On May 18, 2001, in Kings County Superior Court, Case No. 00CM2232, 

Respondent was convicted by his plea ofnolo contendere ofviolation of Penal Code section 

417(b), brandishing a loaded frreann, a felony. 

B. On May 18,2001, in Kings County Superior Court, Case No. 01CM1155, 

Respondent was convicted by his plea ofnolo contendere of violation ofPenal Code section 

148(a), resisting arrest, a misdemeanor. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein 

alleged, and that following the hearing, the Board ofPharmacy issue a decision: 

A. Revoking or suspending Registered Pharmacist License Number 35931, 

issued to James Paul Leonard; 

B. Ordering James Paul Leonard to pay the Board ofPhannacy the reasonable 

costs of the investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions 

Code section 125.3; 

C. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 

DATED: 10/&/03 

PATRICIA F. HARRIS­
Executive Officer 
Board ofPharmacy 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
State of California 
Complainant 
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